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os0 b I ,3 - s L, Ruth Nettles 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Martin Friedman; Trina Collins 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 03 (Motion for Extension of Time).ltr.Ol-l2-201O.pdf 

Tuesday, January 12,2010 11:39 AM 

Filing in Docket No. 080613-SU; Silver Lake Utilities, Inc.’s Application for Amendment to Wastewater 
Certificate No. 546-S to Extend its Service Area in Highlands County, Florida 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 

cmarcelli@rsbatrorneys.com 

b. Docket No. 080613-511; Silver Lake Utilities, Inc.’s Application for Amendment to Wastewater Certificate No. 546-5 to 
Extend i ts  Service Area in Highlands County, Florida - Filing Silver Lake Utilities, Inc.’s Motion for Extension of Time. 

c. Silver Lake Utilities, Inc. 

d. 3Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page and Motion for Extension of Time - 2 pages. 

1/12/2010 



LAW OFFICES 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 BL.*IRSTOSE PINES DRIVE 
TALLAHASSEE, FLoninn 32301 

(550)  577-6555 
FAX (850)  656-4029 

wu-.v.rsbnttorneys.com 

REPLY TO m T R 4 L  FLORIDA OrFlCt 

FREnERlCK L. ASCHAGER, JR. 
CHRIS H. BENTLEY, P.A. 
RUBERT C. BUNNAN 
E MARSHALL DETERDM 
JOHN R. JENKINS. P.A. 
KYLE L. K ~ M P E R  
S T E W  T. MmnLrtd, P.A. 
CHASIN H. OSTEEN 
WILLIAM E. SUNnSTROM, P.A. 
DIANE D. TREMOR. P.A. 
JOHN L. WHARTON 

ROBERT M. C. RUSE (1924-2006) 
- 

January 12,2010 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 080613-SU; Silver Lake Utilities, Inc.'s Application for Amendment to 
Wastewater Certificate No. 5464 to Extend its Service Area in Highlands County, 
Florida 
Our File No.: 43005.03 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing is Silver Lake Utilities, Inc.'s Motion for Extension of Time until 
June 9,2010 within which to comply with a requirement in Order No. PSC-09-0086-FO8-SU 
issued February 9,2009. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to give 
me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

* MARTINS. IEDMAN 
For the Firm 

MSF/tlc 
Enclosure 

cc: Christopher Shoemaker, Utilities Manager (w/enclosure) (via e-mail) 
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MARTIN S. FRIED~MN, P.A 
BRIDGET M. GRMSLEY 
CHRISTIAN W. MARCELLI 
BRIAN J. STREET 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Application of 
SILVER LAKE UTILITIES, INC. 
for Amendment to Wastewater 
Certificate No. 5464 in 
Highlands County, Florida 

Docket No. 080613-SU 

MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME 

SILVER LAKE UTILITIES, INC. (“SLU), by and through its undersigned attorneys, 

requests the Commission grant it an extension of time within which to comply with a 

requirement in Order No. PSC-09-0086-FOF-SU issued February 9, 2009, and in support 

thereof states: 

1. On February 9, 2009 the Commission issued Order No. PSC-09-0086-FOF- 

SU granting SLU’s Application to extend its wastewater service area in Highlands 

County, Florida. 

2. One of the Ordering paragraphs requires SLU to submit an executed and 

recorded long term Lease Agreement for the wastewater treatment plant site within one 

(1) year from the date of the Order or prior to construction of the wastewater treatment 

plant. 

3. The wastewater treatment plant has not yet been constructed. 

Development has not yet begun in the service area and SLU is just now identifymg the 

location of its wastewater treatment plant, and will not have an executed and recorded 

Lease Agreement by the deadline established in Order No. PSC-09-0086-FOF-SU, to wit 

February 9,2010. 



4. SLU's failure to meet the deadline in Order No. PSC-09-0086-FOF-SU is not 

due to lack of diligence, but because the particular location could not be identified until 

the Developer's plans had progressed sufficient to do so. 

WHEREFORE, SLU requests the Commission grant it an extension of time of one 

hundred twenty (120) days, to wit June 9, 2010, within which to file with the 

Commission the executed and recorded lease for the wastewater treatment plant 

property. 

Respectfully submitted on this 121h day 
of January, 2010, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, Florida 32779 
Telephone: (407) 830-6331 
Facsimile: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsbattornevs.com 
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MARTIN S .  FRIEDhAN 
For the Firm 
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